

# Evan Cable

15 Dobbs Drift  
Kesgrave, IP5 2QG  
Mobile No: (07484102655) | Email: ([evancable15@gmail.com](mailto:evancable15@gmail.com))  
Website: <https://www.evancable.com>

## PROFILE

---

I am 21 and have extensive experience working within the film/media sector from camera operating to video editing, I have had experience in most aspects of video creation. Hard working, well presented, efficient, work well in a team, good communication skills, fast learner.

## EDUCATION

---

**University of Hertfordshire** 2016-2017

*Studied Film and Television production*

**Kesgrave Sixth form** 2014-2016

*GCE Advanced (A-Levels)*

BTEC Creative Media Studies

Film Studies

Music Technology

**Kesgrave High School** 2009-2014

*GCSEs*

Mathematics C

Business Studies C

English Language C

Sociology B

English Literature D

BTEC Electronics Distinction\*

Science C

BTEC PE Pass

Music C

Computing D

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Visions Unlimited** 2018-Present

*Production assistant – Filming live events, editing video, creating advertisements, assisting the project manager, selling products to customers, archiving video files.*

**Free-lance Videographer** 2017

*Filming and editing Short films for clients.*

**Tesco - Kesgrave** 2017

*Customer Assistant – Cashier serving customers, replenishing stock, covering team leaders.*

**Tesco – Martlesham** 2016

*Customer Assistant – Seasonal position, replenishing stock and serving customers.*

**The Maybush Inns - Waldringfield** 2015

*Waiter – Taking orders, serving customers and clearing tables.*

## FILM WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Visions Unlimited

2018-Present

*Camera operator/editor for live events such as RMAS Sandhurst sovereigns parade, University graduations and Rock challenge dance competition.*

### Free-lance Videographer

2017

*Directing, Filming and editing Short films for clients*

### Short Film – This is the way the world ends

2017

*Role - Director of photography/Editor*

### Documentary Short – Hear Say

2017

*Role – Director/ Assistant Editor/ Producer*

### Student Game Show- Pre Drinks

2016

*Role – Live camera operator in studio/ Vox Pops Director*

### Audio Drama – Houston we have a problem

2016

*Role – Producer/ Audio Mixer*

## EQUIPMENT EXPERIENCE

---

### Canon XF305

### JVC 700

### Panasonic GH5

## SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

---

Premier Pro	Lightroom
Final Cut Pro X	Photoshop
After Effects	Adobe Media Encoder
Adobe Audition	Logic Pro X
Aperture	

## INTERESTS

---

In my spare time I like to socialise and go to the gym. I also own a boat with some friends and enjoy days out on it, I have recently taken up Brazilian Jujitsu. I am passionate about filmmaking and photography, gaming, cars and technology,

## REFERENCES

---

Simon Bishop	Robert Morpew
Visions Unlimited (Director)	Visions Unlimited (Production Manager)
9-10 Stone Street Court	9-10 Stone Street Court
Hadleigh	Hadleigh
Ipswich	Ipswich
Suffolk, IP7 6HY	Suffolk, IP7 6HY